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December 2, 2019

RECEIVED DEC 09 2019
Ford Motor Company
¢/o Mr. Todd Walton
290 Town Center Drive, Suite 800
Dearborn, Michigan 48126

Dear Mr. Walton:

SUBJECT:  Approval of Response Activity Plan Extension Request
Received Date: November 20, 2019
Ford - Livonia Transmission Plant
36200 Plymouth Road, Livonia, Wayne County
Site ID No.: 82002970

The Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE), Remediation and
Redevelopment Division (RRD) received your request dated November 20, 2019, to extend your
Response Activity Plan for Utility Corridor Evaluation (ResAP) submittal due date 45 days.
Pursuant to Section XXII paragraph 22.1 of the Consent Judgement NO. 2:1712372-GAD-RSW,
RRD grants an extension with a new submittal date of January 7, 2020.

Please be advised, stipulated penalties will continue to accrue from the date of the first denial,
until an approvable ResAP is submitted.

Please contact Brandon Alger, at 586-623-2839 or at, algerb@michigan.gov if you have any
further questions.

Sincerely,

Dm{}@w

Paul Owens, District Supervisor

Warren District Office

Remediation and Redevelopment Division
586-235-6990

owensp@michigan.gov

cc: Senator Dayna Polehanki
Representative Laurie Pohutsky
Mr. Paul Bernier, City of Livonia
Ms. Maureen Franklin, Wayne County DNVCW
Mr. Kris Hinskey, Arcadis
Mr. Shawn Collins, The Collins Law Firm, PC
Ms. Alexandra Rafalski, DHHS
Ms. Beth Vens, EGLE
Mr. Brandon Alger, EGLE
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